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RESOLUTION NO. 2015-__{ (&

A RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMBERSHIP OF SHANE
D. ZANES TO FIRE COMPANY NUMBER 2.

WHEREAS, there has been submitted for approval the membership of Shane D. Zanes in
Fire Company Number Two, said party having been accepted by the Board, subject to being

accepted by the Governing Body.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Shane D. Zanes be and is hereby
accepted to Fire Company Number Two of the City of Vineland.

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk

k:fire2-Zanes
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Robert Pagnini
Chief of Deparmment

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 1, 2015

To: Keith Petrosky

From: Chief Robert Pagnini ... = w/’ —

Re: Volunteer Firefighter

The Fire Department is requesting to add a new member to the volunteer ranks of Station # 2. The
name and address of the member is as follows:

Shane D. Zanes

846 Sheridan Avenue

Vineland NJ 08361

| have enclosed all the required documentation to add this new member to the Department at the next

City Council meeting. Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions. Your
cooperation and prompt attention to this matter would be greatly appreciated.






